
From: Lauren Smyser
To: Kourtney Romine
Subject: Re: Docket No. CC-2019-OGR-01-002, Opening Brief of AM Idaho, LLC, Applicant
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 04:50:22 PM

Hi Kourtney:

Moving forward, would you please add me to the certificate of service for the above referenced
case? 

I'd greatly appreciate it.

Thank you,

Lauren Smyser

Legal Assistant

101 S. Capitol Blvd., Suite 930
Boise, ID 83702 p. 208. 473.7009 | f. 208.473.7661 | e. lauren@smithmalek.com

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 10:44 AM Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov> wrote:

Thank you.

 

 

Kourtney Romine

Administrative Assistant II

kromine@idl.idaho.gov

 

Idaho Department of Lands

300 N. 6th Street, Suite 103

P.O. Box 83720

Boise, ID 83720-0050

Website: https://ogcc.idaho.gov/
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Website: https://www.idl.idaho.gov/

 

 

 

From: Lauren Smyser <lauren@smithmalek.com> 
Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 10:42 AM
To: James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>
Cc: kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov; External - Joy M. Vega <joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov>; Mick Thomas
<mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; Michael Christian <mike@smithmalek.com>; Kourtney Romine
<kromine@idl.idaho.gov>
Subject: Re: Docket No. CC-2019-OGR-01-002, Opening Brief of AM Idaho, LLC, Applicant

 

James,

 

Yes, I will add Kourtney to all future emails with briefs regarding the above referenced
Docket. Thanks for letting me know.

 

Lauren Smyser
Legal Assistant

101 S. Capitol Blvd., Suite 930

Boise, ID 83702 p. 208. 473.7009 | f. 208.473.7661 | e. lauren@smithmalek.com

 

 

 

On Thu, Aug 15, 2019 at 10:40 AM James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov> wrote:

Thank you Lauren.

 

Can you add Kourtney Romine to future emails with briefs regarding the above referenced
Docket?  She has been CC’d in this email.
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Thanks again,

 

James Thum

Oil & Gas Program Manager

Oil & Gas Division - Idaho Dept of Lands

Phone: (208) 334-0243

Email:  jthum@idl.idaho.gov

Website:  https://ogcc.idaho.gov/

Idaho Data Explorer: https://ogcc.idaho.gov/data-explorer/

 

 

 

 

From: Lauren Smyser <lauren@smithmalek.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 4:30 PM
To: James Thum <jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov; External - Joy M. Vega
<joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov>; Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>
Cc: Michael Christian <mike@smithmalek.com>
Subject: Re: Docket No. CC-2019-OGR-01-002, Opening Brief of AM Idaho, LLC, Applicant

 

Hello,

 

Attached please find the Response Brief  being filed on behalf of Applicant AM Idaho, LLC,
in the above matter.

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Thank you,
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Lauren Smyser
Legal Assistant

101 S. Capitol Blvd., Suite 930

Boise, ID 83702 p. 208. 473.7009 | f. 208.473.7661 | e. lauren@smithmalek.com

 

 

 

On Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 7:49 AM Lauren Smyser <lauren@smithmalek.com> wrote:

Good morning,

 

Attached please find the Opening Brief being filed on behalf of applicant, AM Idaho,
LLC in the above matter.

 

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

 

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain
legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy
of this e-mail and any printout thereof.
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For additional information about Smith + Malek, PLLC, including a list of attorneys, please see our website at
www.smithmalek.com.

 

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail
and any printout thereof.

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
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and
any printout thereof.

For additional information about Smith + Malek, PLLC, including a list of attorneys, please see our website at
www.smithmalek.com.
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